The Tarxien Temples: Central Temple

The Tarxien Temples site consists of a complex of four megalithic structures built between 3600
and 2500 BC and re-used between 2400 and 1500 BC. Discovered in 1913 by local farmers, the
site was extensively excavated between 1915 and 1919 by Sir Themistocles Zammit, Director of
Museums at the time, with a number of minor interventions carried out also in the 1920s and
1950s.

The Central Temple

The latest of the four Temples, the Central Temple has a unique 6-apse (room) plan divided into
three pairs. The first two apses, and the largest, are beautifully paved with megaliths, and their
centre is marked by a stone hearth. The apse to the left of the entrance has two large trilithon
doorways, one leading to a small chamber and a large stone bowl. The apse to the right also
contains a doorway to a small chamber, this time housing relief carvings of two bulls and a sow.
Pairs of small interconnected holes located at opposite sides of doorways indicate points where
screens or doors would have been used, closing off access to, and possibly the view of, what was happening in certain parts of the Temple. The central
passage of entrance to the second set of apses is blocked by a stone block with beautifully carved spirals. These rooms are smaller in size and unpaved. A
second hearth lies at their centre and on each side of the passage are two large screens decorated with four spirals each. Beyond these is the final set of
apses, entered through a trilithon doorway opposite which is a trapezoidal stone block visible from all of this temple's three doorways. The megalithic wall
of the right apse in the last set of rooms was removed at some point but whether this was done when the area was modified in the Roman Period or earlier,
is not clear.
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Archive photo of one of the large screens with four
carved spirals in the second set of apses.
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